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---------- Forwarded message ------~-

From: "Gabel, Andrew J." <GabelA@LanePowell.com>

To: Michele Earl-Hubbard <michele@alliedlawgroup.com>

Cc: "Gabel, Andrew J." <GabelA@LanePowell.com>, "Degginger, Grant"
<DeggingerG@LanePowell. com>, "McBride, Ryan P."” <McBrideR@LanePowell.com>
Date: Fri, 19 Aug 2011 18:58:44 -0400

Subject: DeCoursey- partial satisfaction of judgment

Michele,

Thanks for calling me back this morning. As requested, | have attached the

draft partial satisfaction of judgment that Mr. Hickman sent to Ryan. Ryan is out of the office
through next week, but | do not believe he ever provided feedback to Mr. Hickman regarding the
form. 1 will ask him to confirm this when he returns.

Have a good weekend. | hope the radio interviews went well.

Andrew J. Gabel

LANE POWELL

Lane Powell PC

1420 Fifth Avenue, Suite 4100
Seattie, WA 98101-2338
Direct: ; ¢

Cell: &

www lanegowell.com

This message is private or privileged. If you are not the person for whom this message is
intended, please delete it and notify me immediately, and please do not copy or send this
message to anyone else.

Please be advised that. if this communication includes federal tax advice, it cannot be
used for the purpose of avoiding tax penalties unless you have expressly engaged us to
provide written advice in a form that satisfies IRS standards for "covered opinions" or we
have informed you that those standards do not apply to this communication.
- 0645_(.301.pc1f v
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DRAFT

SUPERIOR COURT OF WASHINGTON FOR THE COUNTY OF KING

V&E MEDICAL IMAGING SERVICES, INC,,
a Washington corporation, doing business as 06-2-24906-2 SEA
AUTOMATED HOME SOLUTIONS, NO. '

en PARTIAL SATISFACTION OF
Plaintiff, JUDGMENT

[Clerk’s Action Required)]

VS.

MARK DECOURSEY and CAROL
DECOURSEY, husband and wife, individually
and the marital community composed thereof,

Defendants/Third Party
Plaintiffs,

VS.

a Washington
corporation; an individual;
CONSTRUCTION CREDIT CORPORATION,
a Washington corporation; HERMAN RECOR,
ARAKI, KAUFMAN, SIMMERLY &
JACKSON, PLLC; PAUL STICKNEY and
WINDERMERE REAL ESTATE, S.C.A.,
INC,,

Third Party Defendants.

The undersigned, Ryan P. McBride, attorney for defendants/third party plaintiffs
Mark and Carol DeCoursey, does hereby acknowledge payment of $1,000,000.00 from third
party defendants, Paul Stickney, Paul Stickney Real Estate Services, Inc., and Windermere

Real Estate, S.C.A., Inc., in partial satisfaction of Judgment No. 08-9-32487-2, entered on

PARTIAL SATISFACTION OF JUDGMENT - 1 REED MCCLURE

ATTORNEYS AT LAW
TWO UNION SQUARE

601 UNION STREET, SUITE 1500

SEATTLE, WASHINGTON 98101-1363

(206) 292-4900 FAX (206) 223-0152

060240.000049#309661
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December 29, 2008, and Judgment No. 09-9-05984-1, entered on February 27, 2009, in
which third party defendants, Paul Stickney, Paul Stickney Real Estate Services, Inc., and
Windermere Real Estate, S.C.A., Inc. are the judgment debtors and defendants/third party
plaintiffs Mark and Carol DeCoursey are the judgment creditors.

DATED this ___ day of , 2011.

LANE POWELL, P.C.

By
Ryan P. McBride WSBA #33280
Attorneys for Defendants/Third Party
Plaintiffs Mark and Carol DeCoursey
1420 Fifth Avenue, Suite4100
Seattle, WA 98101-2375

STATE OF WASHINGTON )
) ss.
COUNTY OF KING )

I certify that I know or have satisfactory evidence that Ryan P. McBride, as attorncy
for creditors, is the person who appeared before me and said person acknowledged that he
signed this instrument and acknowledged it to be his free and voluntary act for the uses and

purposes mentioned in the instrument.

DATED this __ day of , 2011,
(Print Name)
Notary Public
Residing at
My appointment expires _
PARTIAL SATISFACTION OF JUDGMENT - 2 REED MCCLURE
ATTORNEYS AT LAW
TWO UNION SQUARE .
601 UNION STREET, SUITE 1500
SEATTLE, WASHINGTON 98101-1363

(206) 292-4900 FAX (206) 223-0152

060240.000049#3q9661



